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From:

To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: FW: [FEEDBACK ] Elton, Adrian .) *WWW* [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 3:41:43 PM

From: INFO <info@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 3:41 PM

To: FedRedistribution <G - I

Subject: FW: [FEEDBACK ] Elton, Adrian () *Www* [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi team - the below submission about Vic is for you. I'll send an acknowledgement.

regards

| Public Enquiries Officer
Australian Electoral Commission
Canberra ACT. Ph 13 23 26

rrom: N -

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:06 PM
To: INFO <info@aec.gov.au>
Subject: [FEEDBACK ] Elton, Adrian (] *Www* [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

Form submitted: 12/06/2024 01:05 PM

I have some feedback
Category

Contact details

Given name(s): Adrian
Surname: Elton
Email:

Phone number:
Postcode:

Feedback



Re: Higgins Distribution: I would like to raise my objection to my part of Glen Iris
Glen Iris being rezoned to be part of the Chisholm
catchment. Please make this part of the Kooyong catchment. Kind regards, Adrian
Elton
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